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Thanks for the clarification and for arranging to have the
paving lifted where it has sunk. When that has been done we
can have’willclean” to resand between the blocks and clean
the copings on the front wall! They have already had a look
but not quoted as the paving job needed doing first.

If | read the tree survey correctly we can wait until next year to
have the serious work done but they could deal with the

inexpensive item anytime
Rgds Michael

Sent from my iPhone



<James@ex
clusivepm.c
0.uk>

Today, 02:25
Dear Michael,

Yes, thereis a
requirement
to have a full
tree survey
now every 5
years, the
survey has to
be carried out
by a fully
qualified
Arboriculturist.
There will be a
charge, | will
let you have
details of this
once | receive
them.

Any
recommendati
ons can be
carried out by
Offa, | can
arrange to
have them
guote for the
works if you
wish.

| will arrange
2 for the paving

to be lifted

and put back.



Michael

Clarke

<clarke.fr@

gmail.com>

Reply all
Yesterday, 22:59

James Moorman Millard, Alan; Dragan
<James@exclus Todorovic
vepm.co.uk>; <d.todorovic@ke

nt.ac.uk>

James,

| was a little surprised to know that you had arranged a tree
survey for Saxon Court. Is this a legal requirement? Were we
charged?

As you probably remember we use "Offa" tree surgeons on a
regular basis to keep the rear garden tended and hopefully
safe.

Please advise if we are obliged to have the work done as
recommended and if so presumably we can have it done by
Offa who | believe will be more cost effective..

James | am in Saxon Court from the 8th to 22nd August if
needed. We also require to have the paving lifted and relayed
in an approximate 4-6 sq meters just inside of the gates,
Willclean cannot do this although they will follow up with
removing the moss/weeds and resanding between the stones.

Regards as ever Michael



On 12 July
2018 at
12:49,
James
Moorman
<James@ex
clusivepm.c
0.uk> wrote:
Michael,

| arranged for
a detailed
tree survey of
the
development,
for H&S
reasons to
determine
any works
that would
require
implementati
on. As you
will see there
are no
imminent
works
needed.

Please see
enclosed
report and
quotation for
the works
identified.

Regards

James



